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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: G256 4315
feg. No: 199607188R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

-

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref : CS/SMO17022109/T1tb
ot " LR
#05-01/06 Date: 20-11-2017 |
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
B Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. 5JR 5806 Veh. Inspected SLH 2870H
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1704127/IGFL Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From SHERY WONG Assign Date 201172017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.C 0
Engine No. HIDDEMN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Cdometer Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mim
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre i
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  11/11/2017 Inspection Date
Survey held at WEARNES AUTOMOTIVE PTELTD
249 ALEXANDRA ROAD
SINGAPORE 159935
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
BjlN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Wang, Shi Yi Shery < Shery.Wong@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 20 November, 2017 11:44 AN

To: ‘assignments’

Cc: 'michelle.ong@wearnes.com’; ‘Nivitha (LKK Auto): Gnoh, Pau Loong

Subject: F\W: Direct Settlement - Our Ref: SLH2870H ; Your Insured SJRS5806X DOA
11/11/2017

Our Reference: CMTD1704127/GPL
Hi,
Kindly assign your motor surveyor 1o conduct mator survey of the mentioned (SLH2870H).

Please refer to the email correspondence below.

Best Regards

Shery Wong

Claims Division

D: 6329 5339 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

—

inngvation for Wellbeing _
' f
@, SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure o holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Palicy.

From: Michelle Ong Siew Bee [mailto:michelle.ong@wearnes.com]

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 10:40 AM

To: Gnoh, Pau Loong; Motor Survey

Cc: Wong, Shi Yi Shery

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Our Ref: SLH2870H ; Your Insured SIR5806% DOA 11/11/2017
Importance: High

Dear Sirs,
Please arrange for survey tmr morning between 10am to 12pm.

Best regards,

Michelle Ong
Service Consultant

Bodyshop & Paint




Wearnes Automotive Pte. Ltd.

_w_ 240 Alexandra Road Singapore 158103

M (65} 9120 4556 F (B5) 6264 7137
WEARNES  yuw weames com michelle onawearnes, com

This email, including any aftachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.
If you have recelved it in ermor, please notify us immeadiately by reply email and then delele this message from your System.
FPlease do not copy if or use it for any purpose, or disciose {is contents or any attachment to any other persan, Thank you.

From: Michelle Ong Siew Bee

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 10:37 AM

Cc: Henry, Irene lames f:irenE.henf‘;f_t_’.r;if.amuo.mm.srib; Wong, Shi Yi Shery <Shery. Wong@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Our Ref: SLH2870H ; Your Insured 5JR5806X DOA 11/11/2017
Importance: High

Dear Pau Loong,
Please arrange for survey tmr morning between 10am-12pm.

Best regards,

Michelle Ong
Service Consultant
Bodyshop & Paint

Wearnes Automotive Pte. Ltd.

V 249 Alexandra Road Singapore 158103

_ M (65} 9125 4556 F (65) 6264 T13T
WEARNES  yuw weames com michelle ongiiweames com

This email, including any aftachmenl, is confidential and may also be privileged.
If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Flease do nof copy it or use if for any purpose, or disclose its confents or any attachment fo any other person. Thank you.

From: Gnoh, Pau Loong [mailto:Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 11:23 AM

To: Michelle Ong Siew Bee <michelle.ong@wearnes.com>

Cc: Henry, Irene James <irene. henryi@sompo.com.sg>; Wong, Shi Yi Shery <Shery. Wong@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Our Ref: SLH2870H ; Your Insured SIR5806X DOA 11/11/2017

Wah Seh, Dear Ms Ong,

As captioned above, we would like to direct settle this case and please liaise with our surveyor for an appointment /
finalisation, thank you.

Best Regards

Gnoh Pau Loong

Claims Division

D: 63295217 | T. 6461 6555 | F, 6221 3147

—

Innovation for Wellbeing
e/ SOMPO A Century of Trust




Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andlor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient, please delate thiz message.

Privacy Paolicy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy, This may include disclosure fo holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom

disclosure is parmittedfrequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalfy. Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Wong, Shi Yi Shery

Sent: Friday, 17 November, 2017 10:52 AM

To: 'michelle.ong@wearnes.com’ <michelle ong@wearnes.coms

Cc: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; Gnoh, Pau Loong <Paulcong. Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Our Ref; SLH2870H ; Your Insured SJR5806X DOA 11/11/2017

Our Claim Reference: CMTD1704127/GPL
Hi

i

We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents.

Please be informed that Pau Loong is the handler of this case.

Aside to Pau Loong,
Please advise on the liability request from Wearnes.

Best Regards

Shery Wong

Claims Division

D: 6329 5339 | T: 6461 6555 | F; 6221 3147

@/ é‘ng:;l*;gbmg A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www. facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy.

From: Michelle Ong Slew Bee [majlto:michelle.ong@wearnes.com]
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 10:40 AM



To: claimsreport; Motor Survey
Subject: Direct Settlement - Our Ref: SLH2870H ; Your Insured SJIRS806X DOA 11/11/2017

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.
Attached for Direct Settlement,
Kindly revert asap.

Best regards,

Michelle Ong
Service Consultant
Bodyshop & Paint

Wearnes Automotive Pte. Lid.
_V_ 249 Alexandra Hoad Singapore 159103
M (65) 9129 4556 F (65) 6264 7137

WEARNES  yuwaw B michelle onsfwearnes com

Thig email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.
If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system
Flease do nol copy il or use if for any purpose, or disclose ifs contents or any allachment to any other person. Thank you.



MCCCT140748 | Cham's Customerafl - HO
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 13112017 1040

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1, Plaase report comectly the detads of tha accident to speec up the claims process
2. This Form mus! be complated by the Paolieyholder andior the Authorsed Driver.

3, Information provided must be as iruthful and accurate as possible, Any wilfu! misrepresentalion o withokding of matenal facls may allow insurance companies bo

repudiate policy ability

4. The imsue and acceptance of this Fosm by insurance companies s not an admission of policy liability on the par of the insurance companies

5, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

B, This repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the nsurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of

Singapore(GLA) for archiving and that copies of this repon wil Tor a Tee be made available upon Bpphcation by nieresied parties

T B'!,I the hoagemeant of this report io the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the: repon being made available

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exacl Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

13/11/2017 10:40
111172017 12:35

ALONG TOMLINSON ROAD

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number

Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Owner

NRIC No

Email Address
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phaone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time: of accident

Are you claiming under your own insdrance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

MName of iInsurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Palicy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver
NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

SLHZ2870H

DHAR NEIL
527707268

MEILDHAR@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-98283790

OFFICE-NOPHONE

VOLVD

X80 T5 MOMENTUM (A} AWD

PRIVATE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

DIRECT ASIA INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
MO
MT/O0340520/01

KIMARIE CHEANG XIAOQ PIN

S8317260F
271051583
INDOOR

04/08/2004

13 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS

FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-50488082

OFFICE-NOPHONE
HOEMAIL

Page 1 of 26



Addrass
Postcode

B4A MERRYN ROAD
298524

Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicie

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicla

General information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown perscn(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Drver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Vhicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Details of Witness

Mame

Phone Mumber

Email Address

SPOUSE

COLLISION - CROSS JUNCTION
CLEAR
DRY

WO
NO
YES

NO

2

N

WO

YES
NO
NO

SJREBOEX

PALL ADAM BARKER

G5123883X
98396990

Page 2 of 26



1 RTANT NOTICE

a

o

¥

polevholders Signature. Driver's Sagnature Reportmg Centre Pe

Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

VEHICLE HO:

ACCIDENT DATE: \( [y, [;j g
N !
*ase repodt correctly the details of the acosdent to spesd up the claims process
Yig Form must be lic r and/or the A med Driver
formation proveded must be as W Ary wilful mareprasentation or withnosding of marenal
Yets may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy labiltty.
‘e issue and accoptance of this borm by insurance companics is not an admission of policy liability on the pan of the nsurance
fimpanies.
I i £ Pols ri
'tg rapont will be forwarded by the insurers of the GiA Records Management Centre establisned by the General INsurance

hsaciation of Sngapere [Gia) for archiving and thit copses of this report will for a fee be made availaple upon appiication oy
by pated parties.

b the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent o the archiving of this report at the centre and to Copes of
Ty rppart boing made available aforesaic

Capsent under the Personal Data Protection Act {POPA)
lunderstand, acknowbedge, agres and consent that

(4 My insurer, my workshap and the General Insurance Association of Singagore ["GIA") may,/are permitted o collect, uee,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal irifar matson set out in this [farm] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectvely the “Personal information”] and disciose and transfer such
Personal information to all insurer|s) who have insured vehscle(s) involtved in this accident (all insurers] wha hawve insured
vehiclels] imealved in this accident shall be callectively referred to as the “Ingurars"], the Insurers’ lawyersflaw firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant governmant agency/authorty [such as the poiice], for the purposels)
af
(i} processing, handiing and/ar dealing with my claims including the settiement of the claims and any nECELLary

imwestigations relating to the claime:

{ii} Investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{iii) carrying aut and/for draling with my instructions ar responding to any enguiries by me;

(i) adrministaring my elaims (including the maiding of correspandence, stateéments, iNvoites, regarts ar natices ta me,
whith could invohve dischasure of certain personal data about me 1o bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
axternal cover of envelopes/ mail packages); and/or

{w] complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims [collectively the
“Purposes” |

(B} al msurers) who have insured vehiche|s] imvolved in this accident and the nswrers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Infarmation for one or mare af the above Furposes; and

{c} my Personal infarmation may//2an be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party senvice provders ar
agentsfincluding their lawyers flaw firms), which may be sited outside of Singapare, for gne or mone of the above Purposes.

{d} ey Personal infurmation will alsa be coliected and used to compile claims histary for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future clasms.

(e} the nformation so collectad wndar [d) above may be shared [ disclosed

fil to all ingurers and/or any othes third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controliing or managing fraud,
regulaters, law enforcement and guwernment agenties as reasonably required for the purposes stated, of

(i} for complying with requirements under any reguiations, laws or court arders.

NOTE DO NOTE [HAT YOU MAY HAVE A14-DAYS TIMEFRAME FOR YOU TO SUBMIT AN OWN DAMAGE
CLAIM UNDER YOUR QWN POLICY. El-%-\sﬁ REFER T E'QEI&FQLEMM%HQ
: 1

)y Ny s

. = —_— ot

anel’s Sgnature

Date & Tirme: (IF drvar 15 R0t the policyhauder) Mama

WRIC/FIN Mo

139 )17 Dot 8 T
NS AR >0 )10

O WS O

CUH 59 H _
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

JETCH PLAN

b

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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i

OWN DAMAGE( ) 3RD PARTY CLAIM (/{ REPORTING ONLY ¢} OWN WORKSHOP 7 )

DECLARATION
"W decare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect

Pl
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RY4Aa

MWEARNES

SERVICE ESTIMATE

80179 - CO0001 SL: SERVICE SALES — PC
Mr Neil Timothy Dhar GST Reg.No:M28920628%
64A Merryn Road Tnv.No. . : B&P 0 Page 1
Inv.date. : 17/11/2017
WIP No. . : 79485
Singapore 298524 Veh.In/Out: 14/11/2017
*Tal.No. . : Mobile: 98283790
Reg.No. . : SLH2870H
Closed by .... : Michelle (Ing Siew Be Reg.date .: 28/10/2016
Sve Consultant Mileage ..: 0
Remarks ...... : Mr Neil Timothy Dhar Chassis No: YVILF10ACH1116769
Op. No Description Mech Qty Price Disc% Pkg Amount G
oo F4p0 r/,
802 TO REPLACE RHF WHEEL ARCH WIDE 0 3200.00 0  3,200.00 S -
RHF FENDER, RHF DOOR, RHR DOOR, RHR
WHERI, ARCH WIDENER, RHF DOOR MOULDING,
RHR DOOR MOULDING, ROCKER PANEIL F
MOULDING & RTC. 2820+
800 TO PUTTY SPRAY PAINT ON FRT- 0 3500.00 0  3,500.00 §
FENDER, RHF DOOR, RHR DOOR, s
FRT WHERI, ARCH WIDENER, RRAR
WHEEL ARCH WIDENER, RHF DOOR
MOULDING, RHR DOOR MOULDING,
ROCKER PANEL MOULDING & ETC. S
780 TO CHECK WIRING INCLUDE 0 450.00 0 450.00 8§ -~
RESETTING OF ALL ELECTRICAL
MODULES. A i G2
DOOR PANEL FRT RH XC 1.0 EA 3297.70 3,297.70 § da«” ?gl-'; ¥
V031662000/DOOR PANE 1.0 BA 3066.40 3,066.40 8 Ad—2359 7N
DOOR HINGE FLANGE SC 10.0 EA 3.00 30.00 § s 37
: = s = L g‘ "-“-"‘ - l':.'-" \ '{3
Travslpr dooe e =509 « Bfm=gosine)

Tukb 1145H4
“"6‘ xWFf
LKK Auto Consutants hence notfy 'gt[u[ﬂ()lﬁym-

the Repairer of the following:

* To resurvey beforalafter spray painting
= To display damaged pani{s) during resunsey RW L“dAQ lpa : “‘k
* Parls prices are subject o confirmation ’3

* Third panty survey is on a "Without Prejudics” basis

* No likegal modification(s) is allowed 5 5.
* Supplementary tem(s) must be resurvayed and

is subject 1o final approval from Insurance Company
Suv @ [ledeawto o wm
Acknowledged by Repairer A

Wearnes Automotive Bte. q
45 Leng Kee Rgad, Singhpo 9103 T +65 6430 4700  www, weamesauto.com
o reg no. 1995014008 reg no. kA




WEARNES
SERVICE ESTTMATE
80179 - CO0001 8L: SERVICE SALES - PC
Mr Neil Timothy Dhar GST Reg.No:M28920628%
H4A Merryn Road Inv.No. . : B&P 0 Page 2
Inv.date. : 17/11/2017
WIP No. . : 20485
Singapore 298524 Veh.In/Out: 14/11/2017
*Tel.No. . : Mobile: 98283790
Reg.No. . : SLH2870H
Closed by .... : Michelle Ong Siew Be  Reg.date. : 28/10/2016
Sve Consultant : Mileage . : 0
Remarks ...... : Mr Neil Timothy Dhar  Chassis No: YVILF10ACH1116769
Op.No Description Mech Oty Price Disc® Pkg Amount G
DOOR HINGE FLANGE SC 10.0 EA 3.00 30.00 8§ n— ?f
NOTSE DEADENING PAD 2.0 EA  500.00 1,000.00 §ae— 100
TRTM MOULDING RHF 1.0 EA  262.90 262.90 8 tf— 231 by
DOOR TRTM MOULDING R 1.0 EA  262.90 262.90 8 wnt — 2L k|
SEAL, STRIP DOOR REAR 1.0 EA  320.80 320.80 S r4— 737 A 2
SEAL STRIP DOOR FRT 1.0 EA  320.80 320.80 8 wm.” 2471 Ak
GUTDE MOULDING RHF X 1.0 EA  196.80 196.80 8 e 197 |1-
V031479444 /GUTDE MOU 1.0 EA 128.10 128.10 § a— /15 1
TRTM MOULDING CHROME 1.0 FA  313.40 313.40 § w91 0L
(68220
Gross Total. 16,379.80
Labour Total 7,150.00 Nat. ooz e 16,379.80
Parts Total 9,229.80 GST @ 7.0% 1,146.59
Package Total 0.00 Toftal......; 17,526.40
AT P 0.00
Please Pay.. 17,526.40

GST: S=5tdRated; O=0utOfScope; 7=ZeroRated

Wearnes Automotive Pte. Ltd,
45 Leng Kee Road, Singapore 159103 T +65 6430 4700 WWW. W EArNESaUTD. Com

Coreg no. 199501400R / G5T reg no. M25920628%




WEARMNES
SERVICE ESTIMATE
{1 = TINKWS Sl + SOMPO INSURANGE SINGAPORE PTE LTD
SOMPO TNSURANCE STNGAPORE PTE 1TD GST Rag.Na:M2ES2(6284
R(1 RAFFI ES Pl ACE #05-01/06 Inv.No. . : B&P 0 Page 1
STNGAPORE L AND TOWER Inv.date. : 09/01/2018
STNGAPORF 148623 WIP No. . : 29485
veh.In/Out: 26/12/2017 08/01/2018
*Tal.Na. . : 63295160
Reg.Mo. . : SLH2870H
Clased by .... : Michella Ong Siaw Bae Reg.date .: 28/10/2016
sve Consul tant @ ACC Mileage ..: 13,346
Remarks ....«. < Mr Neil Timothy Dhar Chassis No: YVILF10ACH1116769
p.No Description Mech Qty Price Disck Pkg Amount G
Ao TO REPILACE RHF WHEEL ARCH WIDE o 2400.00 O 2,400,00 S

RHE DOOR, RHR DOOR, RHR WHEEL ARCH
WIDFNER, RHF DOOR MOULDING, RHR
DOOR MOULDING, ROCKER PANEL
MO DING & ETC.
AOD TO PUTTY SPRAY PAINT ON RHF 0 p800.00 0  2,800.00 S
FENDFR, RHF DOOR, RHR DOOR,
RHR FENDER, FRT & REAR
WHEFL ARCH WTDENER, RHF DOOR
MOUL DTNG, RHR DOOR MOULDING,
ROCKER PANEL MOULDING & ETC.

R0 TO CHECK WIRING TNCLUDE ] 450.00 0 450.00 8
RESFTTING OF AlL FLECTRICAL
MOMLIL ES.
RO2 6L TRANSFER DOOR PARTS 1] 500.00 O BOO.O0 5
%Im PANEL FRT RH XC 1.0 EA 3297.70 10 2,967.93 §
VO31RE2000/N00R PANE 1.0 EA  3066.40 10 2,759.76 8

Waarnes Automative Ptae. Lid.
45 Leng HKee Poad, Singapore 155103 T +65 6430 4700 wew wWeArnEsauto.com

Eo reg no. 19050MUNR / GST ok no. M28920628X




Supplementary List

SERVICE ESTIMATE

WEARNES

0 - TOOOO3 g+ SOMPO INSURANCE STNGAPORE PTE LTD
SOMPO T NSLIRANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD GST Reg.No:M2B920628X
51 RAFFIFS PlIACE #05-01 805! Trv.Nao. - BaP 0 Page 1
STNGAPORE | AND TOWER [nv.date. : 09/01/2018
STNGAPORFE (048623 WIP No. : 29485
veh. In/Out: 26/12/2017 oa/01/2018
*Tal.No. : 3295160
Reg.No. . : SLH2B70H
¢losad by .... : Michelle fing Siew Be Reg.date .: 28/10/2016
sve Consultant @ ACC Mileage . 13,346
Ramarks ...... . Mr Neil Timothy Dhar Chassais NO: YV1LF10ACH1 116769
(. No Nescription Mech Qty Price Disck Pkg Amount G
TRIM MOULDING CHROME 1.0 EA 313.40 10 2B2.068 8
Gross Total. 282.08
i abour Total 0.00 Nat. . inaanss 282.06
Parts Total 282.08 GST @& T7.0% 19.74
Package Total 0.00 Total......- a01.80
Paid. coasens 0.00
Please Pay.. 301.80

GST: S=StdRated; O=0utCfScope; 7=7ercRated

Wearnes Automeotive Pte, Lid.

45 Lang Wea Road, Singapars 168103 T +65 6430 4700 W, WEArnesaUtD.com

o reg ng, 199501200R / GIT red no. MZE820628X




WEARNES
SERVTICE ESTIMATE
0 - TONOO3 Sl - SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE FTE LTD
SOMPO TNSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD GST Hag.NO:MEBFi?ﬂﬁEE}{
Rl} RAFFI FS PLACE #05-01/06 inv.Na. . : B&P 0 Page 2
ST NGAPORE LAND TOWER Inv.date. : 09/01/2018
STNGAPORE 048623 WIP MNo. . @ 29485
Vah, In/Out: 26/12/2017 ns/01,/2018
*Tal.No. . : 63295160
Reg.Mo. . SLH2ETOH
Clogad by ... = Michelle Ong Siew Be Reg.data. : 2a/10/2016
v Consultant @ ACC Mileage . @ 13,346
RamMarks ..osaes « Mr Meil Timothy Dhar Chassis Na: YVILF10ACH1116763
. Mo Dascription Mach Qty Price Disck Pkg Amount G
NOOR HINGE FLANGE SC 10.0 EA 3.00 10 27.00 &
BOOR HINGE FLANGE 8C 10.0 EA 3.00 10 27.00 5
TRIM MOULDING RHF 1.0 EA 262,490 10 236.61 5
DOOR THIM MOULDTNG R 1.0 EA 262.90 10 236.681 5
SEAL STRIP DOOR REAR 1.0 EA  320.80 10 288.72 5
SEAL STRIP DOOR FRT 1.0 FA 320,80 10 PRE. T2 S
GUIDE MOULDING BHFE X 1.0 EA 196.80 10 177.12 &
VO31479444/GUTDE MO 1.0 EA 128.10 10 115.29 §
TRIM MOULDING CHROME —SW€P 1.0 EA  313.40 10 282.06 S
@ MOTSE DEADFNING PAD 2.0 EA  B0O.0OD 10 900.00 5

Gross Total. 14,456.82

L.abour Total 6,150.00 Mato.sssmens 14,456,82
Parts Total 8,306.82 GST @ 7.0% 1,011.98
Packagae Total 0.00 TJotal...ivus 15,468, 80
Paids «coseens 0.00

Please Pay.. 15,468, 80

GIT- S=StdRated; O=0utOfScopa; 7=7arcRated

w.lirc:l Automative Pte. Ltd.
45 pec Road, SIl-ianum 150103 T +65 6470 4700 www, wearmesauta.coem

Ca reg nio, 199501400R / GST reg na. M28920628X



' Ve 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
-4V 51 Ubi Awe 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo 150607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607196-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD Ref - CS/AXA17017016/Urbs2-1
R maAbORE 08881 S |11
ATTH: YWONNE ANG Code . AXAZ
1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected 5JD 9816J
Policy No. GA139374 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C0448130 Excess ($) 400.00
Assign From YVONNE ANG Assign Date 31/08/2017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA COROLLA AXIO (A) |c.c 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. NZE1416076350 Colour GREY
Odometer 194383 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/70R14 NEXEN 6 mm
U/H Front Tyre |185/70R14 NEXEN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/70R14 NEXEN B mm
L/H Rear Tyre 185/70R14 NEXEN & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION. THE CHASSIS FRAME AFFECTED DUE
TG COLLISION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  21/08/2017 [Inspection Date 04/0912017
Survey held at SME MOTOR FTELTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVE &
#02-15 (AUTOBAY @KAK] BUKIT)
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
AJTHE MARKET VALUE 1S $513,000.00{EST. AVERAGE)
BjIN AGCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

10 Working Days




' Pl V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
BdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4115
Reg. Mo: 199507198R GST Reg. No. 19-0607198-R Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLH 2870H
Qty Description of Parts Condition \E::lkn;:?psl[;} 22 ﬁﬁj]“‘“d
REP T OF PAR
1|DOOR PANEL FRT RH XC (SN) DENTED 3,297.70 2,887.93
1|v031662000/DO0OR PANE (SN} DENTED 3.066.40 2,759.76
10|DOOR HINGE FLANGE SC (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 27.00
10|DOOR HINGE FLANGE SC (SN) MECESSARY 30.00 27.00
2|NOISE DEADENING PAD (SN} NECESSARY 1,000.00 800.00
1|TRIM MOULDING RHF (SN} cuTt 262.90 236 61
1|DOCR TRIM MOULDING R (SN) cuT 262.90 23681
1|SEAL STRIF DOOR REAR (SN) NECESSARY 320.80 288.72
1|SEAL STRIP DOOR FRT (SN) NECESSARY 320.80 288.72
1|GUIDE MOULDING RHF X (SN) NECESSARY 196.80 177.12
1|v031479444/GUIDE MOU (SN) MECESSARY 128.10 11629
1| TRIM MOULDING CHROME (SN) NECESSARY 313.40 282.06
8,229.80 8,306.82
LABOUR
TO REPLACE RHF WHEEL ARCH WIDE RHF 3,200.00 2.400.00
FENDER,RHF DOOR,RHR DOOR,RHR WHEEL ARCH
WIDENER, RHF DOOR MOULDING RHR DOOR
MOULDING,ROCKER PANEL MOULDING & ETC.
TO PUTTY SPRAY PAINT ON FRT FENDER,RHF 3,500.00 2,800.00
DOOR,RHR DOOR, FRT WHEEL ARCH WIDENER REAR
WHEEL ARCH WIDENER RHF DOOR MOULDING RHR
DOOR MOULDING ROCKER PANEL MOULDING & ETC.
TO CHECK WIRING INCLUDE RESETTING OF ALL 450.00 450.00
ELECTRICAL MODULES.
TO TRANSFER DOOR PARTS (ADDITIONALY. 500.00 500.00
7,650.00 6,150.00
GRAND TOTAL 16,879.80 14,456.82
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | 1445682

Report Ref No. CS/SMO17022109/T1tbn2

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE, AMSAE-A M.MATA|

Licensed Appraiser




